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DATE: August 12, 1996

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons - Docket No, 950984-TP
FROM: Scott K. Edmonds, Attorney, Division Of Legal Services(§_~

RE: Staff Informal Meeting with BellSouth Rggarding Cost Study Filings

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) has been scheduled at the following time and place:

Monday, August 19, 1996, at 10:30 a.m.
Room 262

Florida Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to familiarize staff with the inputs and acronyms, the
meaning of the results, and the methodology and terminology of BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.’s (BellSouth) cost studies, filed pursuant to Order No. PSC-96-

ACK 0444-FOF-TP, issued March 29, 1996.

g’r{}‘ T All parties and interested persons are invited to attend. However, only Commission
APP - ._staff will be permitted to inquire of BellSouth. Since the substance of the cost studies is
car . material subject to a request for confidential classification, any party or person who wishes
cpe: ____ to attend this workshop and has not already signed a non-disclosure agreement with
ora BellSouth must do so before attending the workshop. Any party or person who needs to

~ " 7 7sign such a non-disclosure agreement before attending the workshop should contact counsel
€73 ——for BellSouth at (404)-335-0710 and make any necessary arrangements for signing the non-
g ... disclosure agreement before the workshop begins.
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If you have any questions, please contact me at (904) 413-6230.

{

cc:  Division of Communications (Norton)
Division of Records and Reporting
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